

# List of participants

---



## 80th session of UNECE Inland Transport Committee (20-23 February 2018)

---

**Start Date:** Tuesday, February 20, 2018

**End Date:** Friday, February 23, 2018

**Participants:** 258

---

### Governments (UNECE Bodies) - ECE Member States

#### *Austria*

**Mr. Markus RADL (HoD)**

Radetzkystrasse 2  
A-1030 Vienna  
Austria

Ministerial Councillor - International Affairs  
Department I/K1 - EU Affairs  
Federal Ministry of Transport, Innovation and  
Technology

---

#### *Azerbaijan*

**Mr. Ravil ISGANDAROV**

Zarifa Aliyeva str.77  
1122 Baku  
Azerbaijan

Head of International Projects Unit  
Department of International Cooperation  
Ministry of Transport, Communications and High  
Technologies

---

**Mr. Farid VALIYEV**

Inshaatchilar ave, 2  
AZ 1073 Baku  
Azerbaijan

Senior Customs Officer  
Customs Control Department  
State Customs Committee

---

#### *Belarus*

**Mr. Aliaksandr SHYSHKO (HoD)**

Ul. Chicherina 21  
220 029 Minsk  
Belarus

Deputy Minister of Transport and Communications of  
the Republic of Belarus  
Ministry of Transport and Communications of the  
Republic of Belarus

**Website:** <http://www.mintrans.gov.by/ru/>

---

**Mr. Siarhei DUBINA**

Chicherina str. 21,  
220029 Minsk  
Belarus

Head of Road and Urban Transport Department  
Ministry of Transport and Communications

**Website:** [www.mintrans.by](http://www.mintrans.by)

---

**Mr. Alexander SUBKO**

Kazintsa str. 122-37  
220108 Minsk  
Belarus

Desk officer  
Development Programs and International Cooperation  
Department  
Ministry of Transport and Communications

---

**Mr. Dmitri FOMCHENKO**

Deputy Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of Belarus to UN Office in Geneva

avenue Tournay, 7  
1292 Chambesy  
Switzerland

**Belgium****Mr. Kristof SCHOCKAERT**

Permanent Representation of Belgium to the European  
Union - Mobility and Transport

Rue de la Loi, 61-63  
B-1040 Brussels  
Belgium

**Mr. Barthold VAN ACKER**

RIS Project Manager  
De Vlaamse Waterweg nv

Havenstraat 44  
3500 Hasselt  
Belgium

**Bulgaria****H.E. Mr. Rayko RAYTCHEV (HoD)**

Ambassador  
Mission Permanente de la Republique de Bulgarie  
aupres de l'ONU a Geneve

16 Chemin des Crets-de-Pregny  
1292 Chambesy Geneve  
Switzerland

**Croatia****Ms. Alida MATKOVIC**

Minister Counselor  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Croatia to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

Chemin Docteur Jean-Louis Prévost 21-21A  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Cyprus****Mr. Demetris SAMUEL (HoD)**

Deputy Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Cyprus to the  
United Nations Office at Geneva and other  
international organizations in Switzerland

Rue du Grand Pre 66  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Alexis AVGOUSTIS**

Executive Engineer  
Ministry of Transport, Communications and Works

165 Strovolos Avenue  
2048 Nicosia  
Cyprus

**Website:** [www.mcw.gov.cy/pwd](http://www.mcw.gov.cy/pwd)

**Ms. Christiana KOKTSIDOU**

Trade Officer  
Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the UN offices in  
Geneva and other International Organizations in  
Switzerland

66, Rue de Grand-Pre  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Czech Republic****Ms. Olga KASTLOVA**

Ministerial Counsellor  
Ministry of Transport

Nabrezi Ludvíka Svobody 12  
P.O. Box 9  
110 15 Praha 1  
Czech Republic

**Mr. Petr MARTINEK**

First Secretary  
Economic, Environmental and Technological Affairs  
Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

Chemin Louis-Dunant 17  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Jaromír VOLF**

International and EU Affairs Department Officer  
Ministry of Transport of the Czech Republic

Voskovcova 1130/26  
152 00 Praha  
Czech Republic

**Finland****Mr. Erik ASPLUND (HoD)**

Special Adviser  
Ministry of Transport and Communications

Etelaesplanadi 16, PL 31  
00023 Valtioneuvosto  
Finland

**France****Mr. François GAVE (HoD)**

Deputy Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of France

Villa "Les Ormeaux", Route de Pregny 36  
1292 Chambésy  
Switzerland

**Mr. Eric DEVIN**

Directeur Associé CEMAFROID SAS  
CEMAFROID SAS

5 avenue des Pres  
94266 Fresnes  
France

**Ms. Marie-Pierre MEGANCK**

Conseillère Environnement - Transport  
Mission Permanent de la France

Route de Prégny 36  
1292 Chambésy  
France

**Website:** [www.franceonugeneve.org](http://www.franceonugeneve.org)

**Mme Isabelle PAILLET**

Conseillère auprès du sous-directeur  
SG/DAEI  
Ministère de la Transition écologique et solidaire

F-92055 Paris - la Défense Cedex  
France

**Georgia****Mr. Temuri PIPIA**

First Secretary  
Permanent Mission of Georgia to the United Nations  
Office and other international organizations in Geneva

Rue Richard Wagner 1  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Germany****H.E. Mr. Ulrich SEIDENBERGER (HoD)**

Ambassador  
Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany at the  
Office of the United Nations and the other  
International Organizations in Geneva

Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany  
28C, Chemin du Petit-Saconnex  
1209 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mrs. Petra BETHGE**

Head of Division International Affairs and External  
Economic Affairs  
Federal Ministry of Transport and Digital Infrastructure

Invalidenstrasse 44  
10117 Berlin  
Germany

**Ms. Ingeborg DETTBARN**

First Secretary  
Transport Section  
Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of  
Germany to the United Nations Office and other  
international organizations in Geneva

Chemin du Petit-Saconnex 28C  
1209 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Harald SCHOEN**

Head of Division  
Law of Commercial Transactions, Transport Law  
Federal Ministry of Justice and Consumer Protection

Mohrenstraße 37  
10117 Berlin  
Germany

**Greece****Mr. Leonidas HARITOS**

First Counsellor  
Greek Permanent Mission to UN

Rue du Lemman 4  
1201 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Triantafyllos PAPATRIANTAFYLLOU**

Head of Directorate on Extroversion Actions and  
International Issues  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Transport

Anastaseos 2 and Tsigante  
101 91 Papagou  
Greece

**Hungary****Mr. Ferenc SZABO**

SENIOR COUNSELLOR  
MINISTRY OF NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT OF  
HUNGARY

FŐ UTCA 44-50.  
1011 BUDAPEST  
Hungary

**Israel****Mr. Akiva ROM**

Director , Rail Department  
Israel Rail Department  
Ministry of Transport and Road Safety

5, Bank Israel St.  
P.O.B. 867  
91008 Jerusalem  
Israel

**Italy****Mr. Antonio ERARIO (HoD)**

Head of Division International Regulatory Affairs  
Department for Transport  
Ministry of Infrastructures and Transport

via Giuseppe Caraci 36  
00157 Rome  
Italy

**Mr. Massimo COSTA**

HoU - International Freight Division - Vice Chair of  
WP 24  
Ministry of Infrastructures and Transports - General  
Directorate for road transport and intermodal  
transport

Via Giuseppe Caraci 36  
00157 Roma  
Italy

**Ms. Luciana IORIO**

Senior Legal Officer  
DTT- DIV2  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Transport

Via Giuseppe Caraci 36  
36-00157 Rome  
Italy

**Kazakhstan****Ms. Aray KASSABEKOVA**

First Secretary  
Permanent Mission of the Republic Of Kazakhstan to  
the United Nations Office and Other International  
Organizations in Geneva

Chemin dur Prunier 16  
1218 Grand-Saconnex, Geneva  
Switzerland

**Kyrgyzstan****H.E. Ms. Dilde SARBAGYSHEVA**

Minister Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of the Kyrgyz Republic to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

Avenue Blanc 51 (3rd Floor)  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Latvia****Ms. Vineta JANSONE**

Senior officerLegal DepartmentMinistry of  
TransportRepublic of Latvia  
Ministry of Transport of the Republic of Latvia

Gogoļa iela 3  
LV-1048 RIGA  
Latvia

**Malta****Mr. David John SUTTON**

Chief Officer  
Integrated Transport Strategy Directorate  
Transport Malta

Pantar Road  
LJA 2021 Lija  
Malta

**Website:** [www.transport.gov.mt](http://www.transport.gov.mt)

**Netherlands****H.E. Mrs. Monique VAN DAALEN**

Ambassador and Permanent Representative of the  
Kingdom of the Netherlands in Geneva  
Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the  
Netherlands

31-33, Avenue Giuseppe-Motta  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Hans SCHOLTEN (HoD)**

Senior policy coordinator  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Water Management

Rijnstraat 8  
2515 XP The Hague  
Netherlands

**Ms. Elsbeth AKKERMAN**

Deputy Permanent Representative to the WTO  
Permanent Mission of Netherlands to the United  
Nations Office at Geneva

Switzerland

**Mr. Erik BOUWMEESTER**

Deputy Head International Affairs  
Directorate-General Environment and International  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Water Management

Rijnstraat 8  
2515 XP The Hague  
Netherlands

**Mr. Kees DE PUTTER**

Senior Advisor  
RDW

Europaweg 205  
2711 AT Zoetermeer  
Netherlands

**Website:** [www.rdw.nl](http://www.rdw.nl)

**Mr. Hinne GROOT**

Expert  
Rail Transport Department  
Ministry of Infrastructure and the Environment

PO Box 20904  
NL2500EX DEN HAAG  
Netherlands

**Mr. Edwin NAS**

Dep. projectleader Connected and Automated Driving  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Water Management

Rijnstraat 8  
2515 XP The Hague  
Netherlands

**Website:** [www.government.nl/automated-driving](http://www.government.nl/automated-driving)

**Mr. André RIJNDERS**

Senior Advisor Vehicle Standards Development  
Vehicle Standards Development department  
RDW, the Netherlands Vehicle Authority

Europaweg 205  
Zoetermeer 2711 ER  
2700 AT Zoetermeer  
Netherlands

**Website:** [www.rdw.nl](http://www.rdw.nl)

**Mr. Peter SMEETS**

Senior Statistical Researcher, Directorate for Socio-Economic and Spatial Statistics  
Sector Traffic and Transport Statistics  
Statistics Netherlands (CBS)

CBSweg 11  
P.O. Box 4481  
6401 CZ Heerlen  
Netherlands

**Ms. Jessica WAGENVOORD**

Switzerland

Attache Economic Affairs  
Permanent Mission of Netherlands to the United Nations Office at Geneva

**Poland****Mr. Dariusz KARNOWSKI**

Minister Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland

Chemin de l'Ancienne-Route 15  
1218 Grand-Saconnex  
Poland

**Mr. Jerzy KLENIEWSKI**

General Counsellor, Ministry of Infrastructure  
Chair, Inland Transport Committee

ul. Chalubinskiego 4/6  
00-928 Warszawa  
Poland

**Mr. Krzysztof LEWCZAK**

Head of Section  
Ministry of Infrastructure Poland

ul. Chalubinskiego 4/6  
00-928  
Poland

**Portugal****Mr. José Alberto FRANCO**

Directeur  
Services de régulation juridique et économique  
Institut de la Mobilité et des Transports (IMT, I.P.)

Avenida das Forças Armadas,40  
P-1649-022 LISBOA  
Portugal

**Mr. Telmo NOBRE**

Head of Thermodynamic and Aerospace Laboratory  
ISQ - Thermodynamic and Aerospace Laboratory

Rua da Bandeira, 22 - 8 esq.  
2830-330 Barreiro  
Portugal

**Republic of Moldova****Mr. Corneliu TROFAILA**

Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Moldova to the United Nations Office and other international organizations in Geneva

Avenue de France 23  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Romania****Ms. Maria Magdalena GRIGORE (HoD)**

Vice-Minister of Transport  
Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure of Romania

38, Dinicu Golescu Av., Sector 1  
010873 Bucharest  
Romania

**Mrs. Oprea ADINA**

International Relations Department  
Ministry of Transports

Dinicu Golescu no 38 Boulevard  
010873 Bucharest  
Romania

**Mr. Dan Marcel BARBUT**

Director  
Ministry of Transports - AFER

Calea Grivitei nr. 393 sector 1 Bucharest  
010719 Bucharest  
Romania

**Mr. Robert Razvan DOBRE**

Head of Romania General Transport Master Plan  
Ministry of Transports

Bld. Dinicu Golescu  
010873 Bucharest  
Romania

**Website:** [http://www.unibuc.ro/prof/dobre\\_r\\_r/](http://www.unibuc.ro/prof/dobre_r_r/)

**Ms. Elena DUMITRU**

Minister Plenipotentiary  
Permanent Mission of Romania to the United Nations  
Office and other international organizations in Geneva

Rue de Vermont 37-39  
1202 Geneva  
Romania

**Mr. Ion Cristian MOCANU**

secretary of state personal adviser  
Ministry of Transports

Dinicu Golescu no 38  
010873 Bucharest  
Romania

**Mr. Alin Mihai MUNTEANU**

secretary of state personal adviser  
Ministry of Transports

Dinicu Golescu Boulevard no 38  
010873 Bucharest  
Romania

**Russian Federation****Mr. Aleksandr ALEKSEEV**

Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation

15, Avenue de la Paix  
1211 Genève 20  
Switzerland

**Website:** [www.geneva.mid.ru](http://www.geneva.mid.ru)

**Mr. Konstantin ALLAKHVERDYAN**

Head of Division of Foreign Projects and International  
Cooperation Department of JSC "Russian Railways"  
(RZD)  
Department of foreign projects and international  
cooperation  
JSC "Russian Railways" (RZD)

Novaya Basmanaya st., 2  
107174 Moscow  
Russian Federation



**Mr. Sergey ANDREEV**

Deputy director of the International cooperation  
Department  
Ministry of transport of the Russian Federation

Rozhdestvenka Street, 1, bldg.1  
109012 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Mr. Oleg KOBIAKOV**

Head of Division for ECOSOC and Regional Economic  
Commissions Department of International  
Organizations  
Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation

Smolenskaya-Sennaya pl.32/34  
121200 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Mr. Alexey KULIKOV**

Leading Expert of International and Governmental  
Relations Department  
Joint Stock Company "Federal Passenger Company"

Mashi Poryvaevoy, 34  
107078 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Mr. Vasilii KURGUZOV**

Deputy head of the Department of scientific and  
technical research  
Federal road Agency of the Ministry of transport of the  
Russian Federation

Dmitrovskoe shosse  
127434 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Mr. Vladimir LUGOVENKO**

Deputy director of the Department  
Ministry of transport of the Russian Federation

Rozhdestvenka Street, 1, bldg.1  
109012 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Mr. Dmitry MITROSHIN**

Head of the Department of State Policy Development  
for Road Safety  
General Department of Road Traffic Safety  
Ministry of Internal Affairs

Myasnitskaya St. 3  
101990 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Mr. Oleg NIKITIN**

Deputy General Director  
Joint Stock Company "Federal Passenger Company"

Mashi Poryvaevoi  
107078 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Ms. Liudmila RENNE**

Deputy Head of Department of foreign projects and  
international cooperation of JSC "Russian Railways"  
JSC "Russian Railways" (RZD)

Novaya Basmannaya st., 2  
107174 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Ms. Liubov SMIRNOVA**

Consultant of the Department for International  
Cooperation  
Ministry of Transport of the Russian Federation

Rozhdestvenka str. 1-1  
109012 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Serbia****Ms. Ivana BOZIC (HoD)**

Adviser  
Ministry of Construction, Transport and Infrastructure

Volgina 28 L  
11060 Beograd  
Serbia

**Slovakia****Mr. Anton FRIC**

Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of the Slovak Republic

Chemin de l'Ancienne-Route 9  
1218 Grand Saconnex  
Switzerland

**Slovenia****H.E. Mr. Peter GAŠPERŠIČ (HoD)**

Minister of Infrastructure of the Republic of Slovenia  
Ministry of Infrastructure of the Republic of Slovenia

Langusova 4  
SI-1000 Ljubljana  
Slovenia

**Website:** [www.mzi.gov.si](http://www.mzi.gov.si)

**Mr. Fedor CERNE**

Secretary  
International Affairs Service  
Ministry of Infrastructure

Langusova 4  
1000 LJUBLJANA  
Slovenia

**Mrs. Darija DOLENC ULČAR**

Head of Cabinet  
Ministry of Infrastructure of the Republic of Slovenia

Langusova 4  
1535 Ljubljana  
Slovenia

**Ms. Špela KUČAN**

Consellor  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Slovenia in  
Geneva

Rue de Vermont 37-39  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Website:** <http://www.geneva.representation.si>

**Spain****Ms. Carmen GIRÓN (HoD)**

Head of International Affairs División  
Directorate General for Road Traffic and Safety, DGT

Dirección General de Tráfico, DGT  
C/Josefa Valcárcel, 44, 2nd floor International Relations  
28041 Madrid  
Spain

**Mr. Juan José ARRIOLA**

Head of Autonomous and Connected Mobility Dept.  
Directorate General for Traffic  
Ministry of Interior

Josefa Valcárcel 44  
28070 Madrid  
Spain

**Sweden****Ms. Marlene DEOGAN (HoD)**

Desk Officer  
Ministry of Enterprise and Innovation

Mäster Samuelsgatan 70  
11121 Stockholm  
Sweden

**Mr. Roland KRISTIANSSON**

Customs Adviser  
Swedish Customs

Box 12854  
S-11298 Stockholm  
Sweden

**Mrs. Maria MARTON**

Senior Advisor  
Swedish Transport Agency

Box 267  
781 23 Borlänge  
Sweden

**Switzerland****Mr. Jean-Claude SCHNEUWLY (HoD)**

Chef de la Section des affaires internationales  
Département fédéral de l'Environnement, des  
Transports, de l'Energie et de la Communication  
DETEC  
Office fédéral des transports OFT

Mühlestrasse 6  
CH-3063 Ittigen  
Switzerland

**Website:** [www.oft.admin.ch](http://www.oft.admin.ch)

**Mr. Gery BALMER**

Vice-Director  
Federal Office of Transport

Mühlestrasse 6  
3003 Berne  
Switzerland

**Mr. Lorenzo BONDOLFI**

Advisor  
Federal Office of Transports (FOT)

Mühlestrasse 6  
3063 Ittigen  
Switzerland

**Ms. Andrea Carmela MÜLLER**

Policy Advisor  
Office Federal des Transports OFT

Mühlestrasse 6  
3036 Ittigen  
Switzerland

**Mr. Matthias RINDERKNECHT**

Advisor  
International Affairs  
Federal Office of Transport

Mühlestrasse 6, Ittigen  
CH-3003 Bern  
Switzerland

**Mr. Rolf ZIMMERMANN**

Chef de section suppléant  
Département fédéral de l'Environnement, des  
Transports, de l'Energie et de la Communication  
DETEC  
Office fédéral des transports OFT

Mühlestrasse 6  
3003 Berne  
Switzerland

**Website:** [www.bav.admin.ch](http://www.bav.admin.ch)

**Turkey****Mrs. Cisel ASLAN (HoD)**

Deputy Director General  
Ministry of Transport, Maritime Affairs and  
Communications

Hakkı Turaylıç Caddesi  
06338 Ankara  
Turkey

**Ms. Sevim GÜLKAYA YILMAZ**

Maritime Expert  
Ministry of Transport Maritime Affairs and  
Communications

Hakkı Turaylıç Caddesi No: 5  
06338 Ankara  
Turkey

**Turkmenistan****H.E. Mr. Jumageldi GARAYEV (HoD)**

Deputy Minister  
Ministry of Motor Transport of Turkmenistan

Archabil ave.  
744000 Ashgabat  
Turkmenistan

**Website:** <http://awtoulag.gov.tm/>

**H.E. Mr. Atageldi HALJANOV**

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary,  
Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of Turkmenistan to the United  
Nations Office and other international organizations in  
Geneva

Avenue de France 23  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Website:** [switzerland.tmembassy.gov.tm](http://switzerland.tmembassy.gov.tm)

**Mr. Dovlet CHOTBAYEV**

Third secretary  
Permanent Mission of Turkmenistan

Avenue de France 23  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Website:** [switzerland.tmembassy.gov.tm](http://switzerland.tmembassy.gov.tm)

**Ukraine****Mr. Andriy GALUSHCHAK (HoD)**

State Secretary  
Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine

Str. Peremohy 14  
01135 Kiev  
Ukraine

**Website:** [www.mtu.gov.ua](http://www.mtu.gov.ua)

**Mr. Volodymyr AGEIEV**

Deputy Director  
SE " The State Road Transport Research Institute  
Ministry of Transport and Communications

57 Peremohy Ave.  
03113 Kiev  
Ukraine

**Ms. Oksana BABII**

Head of Division for Cooperation with International  
Organizations and IFO  
Department of International Cooperation  
Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine

14 Peremohy Avenue  
01135 Kiev  
Ukraine

**Mr. Mykhailo HARMASH**

Counsellor for Economic Issues  
Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the United Nations  
Office and other international organizations in Geneva

Rue de l'Orangerie 14  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Oleksandr KARNACHEV**

Deputy Director  
Department of Strategic Development and Planning  
PJSC Ukrainian Railway (PJSC Ukrzaliznytsia)

150, Tverskaya St., 5  
UA-03680 Kiev  
Ukraine

**Website:** <http://www.uz.gov.ua/>

**Mr. Roman SYMONENKO**

Head  
Secretariat of Accreditation Services, State Enterprise  
"State Transport Research and Planning Institute"  
Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine

57 Peremohy Avenue  
UA-03113 Kiev  
Ukraine

***United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland*****Ms. Karen Rachel DUNLOP**

Permanent Mission

**Ms. Karen VINCENT**

Economics Intern  
UK Mission to the UN

Avenue Louis Casai 58  
Case Postale 6  
1216 Cointrin Geneva  
Switzerland

***United States of America*****Mr. Daniel CARL**

Multilateral Affairs Officer  
Multilateral Economic & Political Affairs  
Permanent Mission of the United States of America to  
the United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

Route de Pregny 11  
1292 Chambesy  
Switzerland

**Governments (UNECE Bodies) - Non ECE Member States*****Afghanistan*****H.E. Ms. Suraya DALIL (HoD)**

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary,  
Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of the Islamic Republic of  
Afghanistan to the United Nations Office and other  
international organizations in Geneva

Avenue de France 23  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Ms. Latifa WALI - RAHIMI**

Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of the Islamic Republic of  
Afghanistan to the United Nations Office and other  
international organizations in Geneva

Avenue de France 23  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Ahmad Helal ATMAR**

Second Secretary  
Permanent Mission of the Islamic Republic of  
Afghanistan to the United Nations Office and other  
international organizations in Geneva

Avenue de France 23  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

***Algeria*****Mr. Tarik CHELLA (HoD)**

Sous-Directeur des Transports routiers  
Ministère des travaux publics et des Transports

01 rue Ibn Badis El Mouiz El-Biar  
Alger  
Algeria

**Mr. Saïd MEZIANE**

Conseiller  
Mission Permanente Algérie

Fermés voltaire  
1293 Geneva  
Algeria

***Barbados*****Ms. Shani GRIFFITH-JACK**

First Secretary  
Permanent Mission

Chemin Francois Lehmann 18a  
1218 Geneva  
Switzerland

***Brazil*****Mr. Joao LEITE**

Second Secretary  
Permanent Mission of Brazil to the WTO

Voi-Creuse  
3c  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Cambodia****Mr. Rithirak LONG**

Deputy Director General  
Ministry of Environment

Morodok Building  
855 Phnom Penh  
Cambodia

**Egypt****Mr. Mahmoud ALLAM (HoD)**

Advisor to the Minister of Transport for International  
Cooperation and EuroMed National Coordinator  
Ministry of Transport of Egypt

New Cairo  
Cairo  
Egypt

**Ghana****Mr. Frank DAVIES**

Board Chairman, DVLA  
Ministry of Transport of the Republic of Ghana

P.O. Box PMB Ministry Post Office, Ministries,  
Accra  
Ghana

**Website:** <http://www.mot.gov.gh/>

**Mr. Kwame Appiah KUBI**

Deputy Chief Executive, DVLA  
Ministry of Transport of the Republic of Ghana

P.O. Box PMB Ministry Post Office, Ministries,  
Accra  
Ghana

**Website:** <http://www.mot.gov.gh/>

**Ms. Irene Odokai MESSIBA**

Director (PPME)  
Ministry of Transport of the Republic of Ghana

P.O. Box PMB Ministry Post Office, Ministries,  
Accra  
Ghana

**Website:** <http://www.mot.gov.gh/>

**Ms. May OBIRI-YEBOAH**

Executive Director (National Road Safety Commission)  
Ministry of Transport of the Republic of Ghana

P.O. Box PMB Ministry Post Office, Ministries,  
Accra  
Ghana

**Website:** <http://www.mot.gov.gh/>

**The Hon. Asiamah OFORI (HoD)**

MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT  
MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT, PRIVATE MAIL BAG, MINISTRIES  
233 ACCRA  
Ghana

**India****Mr. Shri Harkesh MEENA (HoD)**

Director  
I.C. Division  
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways

Jawaharlal Nehru Bhawan  
New Delhi  
India

**Mr. Harkesh MEENA**

Director  
Government of India  
Ministry of Road Transport & Highways

Transport Bhawan, 1 Parliament Street  
110001 New Delhi  
India

**Iraq****Ms. Zahraa ALHUMAIRY**

Third Secretary  
Permanent Mission of the republic of Iraq to the  
United Nations Office in Geneva

Impasse Colombelle 8  
1218 Geneva  
Iraq

**Japan****Mr. Fumihiko KANEKO**

First Secretary  
Permanent Mission of Japan to the UN and other  
International Organizations

3 Chemin des Fins  
1218 Grand- Saconnex  
Switzerland

**Lao People's Democratic Republic****H.E. Mr. Bounchanh SINTHAVONG (HoD)**

Minister  
Ministry of Public Works and Transport

Lane Xang Avenue  
10618 Saysettha  
Lao People's Democratic Republic

**Mr. Inpanh FONGMEKONG**

Roads and bridges contractor  
State enterprise of communication construction

Sivilay road  
832 Vientiane  
Lao People's Democratic Republic

**Ms. Bounphady INSISIENMAY**

Second Secretary  
Permanent Mission of the Lao People's Democratic  
Republic to the UN and other International  
Organisations in Geneva

Route de Colovrex, 14 Bis  
1218 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Sengdarith KATTIGNASACK**

Director General  
Public Service  
Department of Planning and Cooperation

Lane Xang Avenue  
+856 Vientiane Capital  
Lao People's Democratic Republic

**Mr. Nalongxay MYVAPADITH**

Secretary to Minister  
Secretary  
Ministry of Public Works and Transport

Lanexang Avenue  
856 Vientiane  
Lao People's Democratic Republic

**Website:** [www.mpwt.gov.la](http://www.mpwt.gov.la)

**Dr. Bounta ONNAVONG**

Acting Director General  
Department of Transport, Ministry of Public Works and  
Transport

Lane Xang Avenue  
10618 Saysettha  
Lao People's Democratic Republic

**Website:** [www.mpwt.gov.la](http://www.mpwt.gov.la)



**Lebanon****H.E. Mr. Salim BADDOURA (HoD)**

Ambassador  
Permanent Mission of Lebanon to the Office of the  
United Nations at Geneva and specialized agencies in  
Switzerland

Rue de Moillebeau 58  
1209 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Hani CHAAR**

Advisor  
Permanent Mission of LebanonGeneva

Permanent Mission of Lebanon  
58 rue de Moillebeau  
1209 Geneva  
1209 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Lesotho****Mr. Mothabathe HLALELE (HoD)**

Principal Secretary  
ministry of Public Works and Transport

0100 Maseru  
Lesotho

**Mr. Maama LETSIE**

Legal officer  
Ministry of Public Works and Transport

0100 Maseru  
Lesotho

**Dr. Kinini Julia MATHEWS**

DIRECTOR - ROAD SAFETY  
MINISTRY OF PUBLIC WORKS AND TRANSPORT -  
LESOTHO

maseru  
0100 MASERU  
Lesotho

**Mr. Katiso Gustave NTOANE**

TRAFFIC COMMISSIONER  
PUBLIC SERVICE  
MINISTRY OF PUBLIC WORKS AND TRANSPORT

Moshoeshoe road Maseru Lesotho  
0100 Maseru  
Lesotho

**Malaysia****Mr. Veejendran RAMDAS (HoD)**

Under-Secretary  
Land and logistics Division  
Ministry of Transport

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT (MOT) MALAYSIA,  
SECRETARY GENERAL OFFICE, LEVEL 9,  
NO. 26, JALAN TUN HUSSEIN, PRECINT 4  
62100 PUTRAJAYA  
Malaysia

**Mauritius****Dr. Devadass MOOTANAH**

Chief Executive  
Road Development Authority

12 Sir Celicourt Antelme Street  
NA Curepipe  
Mauritius

**Mr. Jean Maxy SIMONET**

Senior Chief Executive  
Ministry of Public Infrastructure and Land Transport

Ministry of Public Infrastructure and Land Transport  
12th Floor, Air Mauritius Building  
John Kennedy Street  
11407 Port Louis  
Mauritius

**Mr. Rajkumar SOOKUN**

Deputy Permanent Representative DPR  
Mauritius Mission to the United Nations in Geneva

37-39 Rue de Vermont  
1202 Geneva  
Mauritius

**Mongolia****Mr. Dangaasuren MUNKHJARGAL**

Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of Mongolia to the United Nations  
Office and other international organizations in Geneva

Chemin des Mollies 4  
1293 Bellevue  
Switzerland

**Morocco****Mr. Abderrahim AIT SLIMANE**

Minister counselor  
PM of the KINGDOM OF MOROCCO, Geneva

18A, Chemin Francois Lehmann  
1218 Grand Saconnex  
Morocco

**Ms. Zahraa OUACIFI**

Head of Coordination Modes of Transport Division  
(METLE) and Member of The GEF-Transport Project  
Management Unit  
Ministry of Equipment, Transport, Logistics and Waters  
of the Kingdom of Morocco

Rabat  
Morocco

**Niger****Mr. Ida ABDOULAYE**

Conseiller Technique en Transports Terrestres du  
Ministre  
Ministère des Transports

Ministère des Transports  
12130 Niamey  
Niger

**Nigeria****Mr. Tunde Mukaila MUSTAPHA**

MINISTER PLENIPOTENTIARY  
PERMANENT MISSION OF NIGERIA , GENEVA

28A CHEMIN DU PETIT SACONNEX  
1209 GENEVA  
Switzerland

**Pakistan****H.E. Mr. Farukh AMIL**

Ambassador / Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of Pakistan to the United Nations  
and other International Organizations in Geneva

56 rue de Moillebeau  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Tahir Hussain ANDRABI**

Deputy Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of Pakistan to the United Nations  
and other International Organizations in Geneva

56 rue de Moillebeau  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Ms. Zunaira LATIF**

Second Secretary  
Permanent Mission of Pakistan to the United Nations  
and other International Organizations in Geneva

Rue de Moillebeau 56  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Republic of Korea****Dr. Jae Wan LEE**

Head of Vehicle Safety Research Office  
Korea Automobile Testing & Research Institute  
Korea Transportation Safety Authority/Korea  
Automobile Testing & Research Institute

200 Samjeon-ro Songsan-myun  
18247 Hwasung-si  
Republic of Korea

**Senegal****Dr. Thierno Birahim AW**

Directeur général  
CETUD (Conseil Exécutif des Transports urbains de  
Dakar), Ministère des Infrastructures, des Transports  
terrestres et du Désenclavement

CETUD, Ex. Immeuble TP SOM - Route du Front de Terre  
BP 17265 Dakar  
Senegal

**Mr. Modou Kane DIAO**

Head of Policy and Planning Division, Acting Deputy  
Director  
Directorate of Road Transport Dakar

Deux voies de liberté VI  
2083 Dakar  
Senegal

**Mr. Mamadou Ibrahima LO**

Directeur de Cabinet du Ministre des Infrastructures,  
des Transports terrestres et du Désenclavement  
Ministre des Infrastructures, des Transports terrestres  
et du Désenclavement du Sénégal

Ex Camp Lat Dior, avenue Peytavin, X corniche ouest  
1440 Dakar  
Senegal

**Mr. Magor MBAYE**

Councilor  
Permanent Mission of Senegal

Batiment h immeuble ICC,, Route de Pré-Bois 20  
Tel: + 41 22 918 02 43  
1215 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Sudan**

**Mr. Mohamed BUKHEET**  
 Rue de Lyon  
 1203 Geneva  
 Switzerland  
 First Secretary  
 Sudan Permanent Mission in Geneva

**Syrian Arab Republic**

**H.E. Mr. Hussam Edin AALA**  
 route de pré-bois 20  
 1215 Geneva  
 Switzerland  
 Ambassador, Permanent Representative  
 Permanent Mission

**H.E. Mr. Ali HAMMOUD (HoD)**  
 AlMalki  
 +96311 Damascus  
 Syrian Arab Republic  
 Minister of transport  
 Ministry of transport  
**Website:** <http://www.mot.gov.sy>

**Mr. Adib AL ASHKAR**  
 route de pre bois  
 1215 geneve  
 Syrian Arab Republic  
 second secretary  
 syrian permanent mission

**Ms. Mohamadia ALNASAN**  
 route de pré-bois 20  
 1215 Geneva  
 Switzerland  
 Counsellor  
 Permanent Mission

**Mr. Mohammad HAMMOUD**  
 AL MALLKI  
 011963 DAMASCOUS  
 Syrian Arab Republic  
 Assistant Minister  
 Ministry of Transport of Syrian Arab Republic  
**Website:** <http://www.mot.gov.sy>

**Mrs. Amal RUSTOM**  
 Almalki  
 +96311 Damascus  
 Syrian Arab Republic  
 Assistant Minister  
 Ministry of transport  
**Website:** <http://www.mot.gov.sy>

**Thailand**

**H.E. Mr. Arkhom TERMPITTAYAPASITH (HoD)**  
 Ratchadamnoen Nok  
 10100 Bangkok  
 Thailand  
 Minister  
 Ministry of Transport

**H.E. Mr. Sek WANNAMETHEE**  
 Rue Gustave Moynier 5  
 1202 Geneva  
 Switzerland  
 Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary  
 Permanent Representative  
 Permanent Mission of Thailand to the United Nations  
 Office and other international organizations in Geneva

**H.E. Mr. Sasiwat WONGSINSAWAT**

Ambassador  
Deputy Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of Thailand to the United Nations  
Office and other international organizations in Geneva

**Mr. Sujin MUNGNIMIT**

Director, Bureau of Highway Safety  
Department of Highways, Ministry of Transport

Department of Highways, Ratchathewi, Si Ayuthaya Road  
10400 Bangkok  
Thailand

**Mr. Punya CHUPANIT**

Director, Bureau of International Highway Cooperation  
Department of Highways, Ministry of Transport

Department of Highways, Ratchathewi, Si Ayutthaya Road  
10400 Bangkok  
Thailand

**Mr. Chakree BAMRUNGWONG**

Director of Office of Road Safety Audit  
Department of Rural Roads, Ministry of Transport,  
THAILAND

Phaholyothin Rd.  
10220 Bangkok  
Thailand

**Ms. Luksanawadee TANAMEE**

Director, Transport and Traffic Information  
Technology Center  
Office of Transport and Traffic Policy and Planning,  
Ministry of Transport, Thailand

OTP Building  
35 Petchaburi Road  
Ratchathewi  
10400 Bangkok  
Thailand

**Ms. Pilailak WICHIRANON**

Chief of International Organizations and United  
Nations Sub-Division International Affairs Division,  
Office of the Permanent Secretary  
Ministry of Transport

Ratchadamnoen Nok  
10100 Bangkok  
Thailand

**Mr. Visnu TIVATANSAKUL**

Senior Policy and Plan Analyst, Attached to the  
Minister  
Ministry of Transport

5 Soi Ladprakao 6 Ladprao Ladprao  
10230 Bangkok  
Thailand

**Dr. Kanyarat VEJAJIVA**

Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of Thailand to the United Nations

5 Rue Gustave-Moynier  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Kitjawat TACHAROEN**

First Secretary  
Permanent Mission Of Thailand To The UN

Rue Gustave-Moynier, 5  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Ms. Prapaichit POTPAN**

Photographer  
Ministry of Transport

Ratchadamnoen Nok  
10100 Bangkok  
Thailand

**Website:** [www.mot.go.th](http://www.mot.go.th)

**Tunisia****Mr. Sassi HAMMAMI (HoD)**

Secretary General  
Ministry of Transport of Tunisia

1073 Montplaisir  
Tunis  
Tunisia

**Mr. Fraj ALI**

Director General  
Inland Transport  
Ministry of Transport

7 Rue Borjine  
1073 Tunis  
Tunisia

**United Arab Emirates****H.E. Mr. Abdalla Mohamed Obaid Balhaif ALNUAIMI (HoD)**

Minister of Infrastructure Development of the United Arab Emirates  
Ministry of Infrastructure Development of the United Arab Emirates

Abu Dhabi POB: 878  
Abu Dhabi  
United Arab Emirates

**Website:** [www.mopw.gov.ae](http://www.mopw.gov.ae)

**Mr. Abdulla ALNUAIMI**

Deputy Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of the United Arab Emirates to the United Nations Office and other international organizations in Geneva

Rue de Moillebeau 56  
1209 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Shaikh Saqr Binsultan ALQASSIMI**

Director of Privilege and Transport Licensing Department  
Roads and Transport Authority, Sharjah

**Mr. Abdulla Salem ALKATHEERI**

Director General  
Federal Transport Authority - Land & Marine

**Mr. Ammar Jamal ALWAHEDI**

Senior Transport Engineer  
Federal Transport Authority - Land & Marine

**Mr. Yousif Sulaiman Ahmed SULAIMAN**

Director of Purchasing & Administrative Services  
Roads and Transport Authority, Sharjah

**Mr. Mohamed Ali ALZAABI**

Director of Legal Affairs Department  
Roads and Transport Authority, Sharjah

---

**Mr. Abdelrahman Ali ALTAMIMI**

Head of Road Execution Section  
Ministry of Infrastructure Development of the United  
Arab Emirates

Abu Dhabi POB: 878  
Abu Dhabi  
United Arab Emirates

**Website:** [www.mopw.gov.ae](http://www.mopw.gov.ae)

---

**Mr. Mohamed Obaid ALSUWAIDI**

Quality Office  
Roads and Transport Authority, Sharjah

---

**Ms. Hind Rashed ALSHAMSI**

Director of the Minister's Office  
Ministry of Infrastructure Development of the United  
Arab Emirates

Abu Dhabi POB: 878  
Abu Dhabi  
United Arab Emirates

**Website:** [www.mopw.gov.ae](http://www.mopw.gov.ae)

---

**European Union*****European Commission***

**Mr. Matthew BALDWIN (HoD)**  
Deputy Director General  
Directorate General for Mobility and Transport  
European Commission

Rue De la Loi 200  
1049 Brussels  
Belgium

**Mr. Stefano PACI**  
DG Mobility and Transport  
European Commission

Rue Demot 28  
B-1040 Brussels  
Belgium

**Mr. Laurent PRAT**  
Legal & Policy Officer  
European Commission

Avenue Reine Astrid  
1950 Kraainem  
Belgium

***Permanent Delegation of the European Union***

**Mr. Daniel ARISTI**  
Counsellor  
Permanent Delegation of the European Union

Rue de Grand Pré 64  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

***Permanent Delegation of the European Union to the United Nations Office and other international organizations in Geneva***

**H.E. Mr. Carl HALLERGARD**  
Deputy Permanent Representative  
Permanent Delegation of the European Union to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

Rue de Grand Pré 64  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland



**United Nations - UN Regional Commissions**

**UNESCAP**

**Mr. Fedor KORMILITSYN**

Economic Affairs Officer  
Transport Division  
UNESCAP

United Nations Building, Rajadamnoen Nok Avenue  
10200 Bangkok  
Thailand

---

---

**United Nations - Departments of UN Secretariat**

***United Nations***

**Mr. Jean TODT**

The Secretary-General's Special Envoy for Road Safety  
United Nations

UNECE Sustainable Transport Division  
Palais des Nations  
1211 Geneva 10  
Switzerland

---

***United Nations Office of the High Representative for the LDCs, LLDCs and SIDS (UN-OHRLLS)***

**Mr. Sandagdorj ERDENEBILEG**

Chief  
United Nations Office of the High Representative for  
the LDCs, LLDCs and SIDS (UN-OHRLLS)

United Nations  
Room S-3252  
10017 New York, NY 10017  
United States of America

---

**United Nations Funds and Programmes**

---

**UNCTAD**

**Ms. Frida YOUSSEF**

Chief, Transport Section  
Trade Logistics Branch, Division on Technology and  
Logistics  
UNCTAD

Palais des Nations  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

**United Nations Specialized Agencies*****International Labour Organization (ILO)*****Mr. Akira ISAWA (HoD)**

Deputy Director, Sectoral Policies Department  
International Labour Office  
International Labour Organization (ILO)

International Labour Office  
4 route des morillons  
1211 Geneve 22  
Switzerland

**Mrs. Christine BADER**

Specialist in the Transport and Maritime Sectors  
International Labour Organization (ILO)

Rte de Bois-Chatton 7  
1239 Collex-Bossy  
Switzerland

**Ms. Alejandra CRUZ ROSS**

Transport officer  
Public and Private Services Unit  
International Labour Organization (ILO)

4, Route des Morillons  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Website:** <http://www.ilo.org/global/lang--en/index.htm>

**Ms. Ruvarashe SAMKANGE**

Junior Technical Officer  
International Labour Office  
International Labour Organization (ILO)

25 Chemin Marc Emery  
1239 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Brandt WAGNER**

Head, Transport and Maritime Unit  
International Labour Office  
International Labour Organization (ILO)

4, Route des Morillons  
CH-1211 Geneva 22  
Switzerland

***International Telecommunication Union*****Mr. Laurent CIAVALINO**

President of ITU Mobility Club  
International Telecommunication Union

Place des Nations  
CH-1211 Geneva 20  
Switzerland

***World Bank Group*****Dr. Nancy VANDYCKE**

Lead Economist  
World Bank Group

1818 H Street  
20433 NW Washington, DC 20433  
United States of America

**Intergovernmental Organizations*****Commission Centrale pour la navigation du Rhin (CCNR)*****Ms. Katrin MOOSBRUGGER**

Secrétaire Générale adjointe de la CCNR  
Commission Centrale pour la navigation du Rhin  
(CCNR)

Palais du Rhin - 2 Place de la République  
67082 STRASBOURG CEDEX  
France

***Danube Commission (DC)*****Mr. Horst SCHINDLER**

Chief Engineer  
Danube Commission (DC)

Benczúr utca 25  
H-1068 Budapest  
Hungary

**Ms. Orsolya VIDRA**

Councillor  
Danube Commission (DC)

1118 Budapest

***Intergovernmental Organization for International Carriage by Rail (OTIF)*****Mr. François DAVENNE (HoD)**

Secretary General  
Intergovernmental Organization for International  
Carriage by Rail (OTIF)

Gryphenhübeliweg 30  
3006 Bern  
Switzerland

**Website:** [www.otif.org](http://www.otif.org)

**Mr. Aleksandr KUZMENKO**

Head of Legal Department  
Intergovernmental Organization for International  
Carriage by Rail (OTIF)

Gryphenhübeliweg 30  
CH-3006 Berne  
Switzerland

***International Transport Forum (ITF-OECD)*****Mr. Young Tae KIM (HoD)**

Secretary-General  
International Transport Forum (ITF-OECD)

2 RUE ANDRE PASCAL  
75775 PARIS CEDEX 16  
France

**Website:** <https://www.itf-oecd.org/>

**Ms. Mary CRASS**

Head of Institutional Relations and Summit  
International Transport Forum (ITF-OECD)

2, Rue André Pascal  
F-75775 Paris Cedex 16  
France

**Website:** <https://www.itf-oecd.org/>

**Ms. Elene SHATBERASHVILI**

Manager Road Transport Group  
International Transport Forum (ITF-OECD)

2, Rue André Pascal  
F-75775 Paris Cedex 16  
France

**Website:** <https://www.itf-oecd.org/>

**Organization for Co-operation between Railways (OSJD)****Mr. Tadeusz SZOZDA (HoD)**

Chairman of the OSJD Committee  
Organization for Co-operation between Railways  
(OSJD)

63/67 Hoza Str.  
PL-00-681 Warsaw  
Poland

**Website:** [www.osjd.org](http://www.osjd.org)

**Mr. Viktor ZHUKOV**

Deputy Chairman  
Organization for Co-operation between Railways  
(OSJD)

Hoza,63/67str.  
PL 00-681 Warsaw  
Poland

**Organization for Security and Co-operation in Europe (OSCE)****Ms. Ermelinda MEKSI (HoD)**

Deputy Co-ordinator/ Head, Economic Activities  
Office of the Co-ordinator of OSCE Economic and  
Environmental Activities  
Organization for Security and Co-operation in Europe  
(OSCE)

Wallnerstraße 6  
1010 Vienna  
Austria

**Website:** <http://www.osce.org/>

**Ms. Zukhra BEKTEPOVA**

Economic Affairs Officer  
Office of the Co-ordinator of OSCE Economic and  
Environmental Activities  
Organization for Security and Co-operation in Europe  
(OSCE)

Wallnerstrasse 6  
1010 Vienna  
Austria

**Organization of the Black Sea Economic Cooperation****Mr. Michael CHRISTIDES (HoD)**

Secretary General  
Organization of the Black Sea Economic Cooperation

Darüşşafaka Cad. Seba Center İş Merkezi, No:45 Kat 3, Istinye  
34460 Sarıyer-Istanbul / Turkey  
34460 ISTANBUL  
Turkey

**PARLIAMENTARY ASSEMBLY OF THE BLACK SEA ECONOMIC COOPERATION (PABSEC)****Mr. Miltiadis MAKRYGIANNIS**

Deputy Secretary General  
PARLIAMENTARY ASSEMBLY OF THE BLACK SEA  
ECONOMIC COOPERATION (PABSEC)

Levent Mahallesi, Levent Caddesi, Yeni Sülün Sokak, No:2  
34330 Istanbul  
Turkey

**Non-Governmental Organizations - NGO accredited to ECOSOC*****Fédération Internationale de l'Automobile (FIA)***

**Mr. Luca PASCOTTO** 8, Place de la Concorde  
75008 Paris  
France  
Global Public Policy Manager  
Fédération Internationale de l'Automobile (FIA)  
**Website:** [www.fia.com](http://www.fia.com)

**Ms. Virginia TANASE** 8, Place de la Concorde  
75008 Paris  
France  
Director Road Safety and Global Advocacy  
Fédération Internationale de l'Automobile (FIA)

***International Motorcycle Manufacturers Association (IMMA)***

**Mr. Edwin BASTIAENSEN (HoD)** 20, Route de Pré-Bois  
CH-1215 Geneva  
Switzerland  
Secretary General  
International Motorcycle Manufacturers Association  
(IMMA)  
**Website:** [www.immamotorcycles.org](http://www.immamotorcycles.org)

***International Motor Vehicle Inspection Committee (CITA)***

**Mr. Eduard FERNANDEZ (HoD)** Rue de la Technologie, 21-25  
B-1082 Brussels  
Belgium  
Executive Director  
International Motor Vehicle Inspection Committee  
(CITA)  
**Website:** <http://citainsp.org/>

***International Road Federation (IRF)***

**Mr. Cristian GONZALEZ** 2, Chemin de Blandonnet  
1214 Vernier  
Switzerland  
Director Statistics & Data  
Statistics  
International Road Federation (IRF)  
**Website:** [www.irfnet.ch](http://www.irfnet.ch)

**Mr. Brendan HALLEMAN** Square de Meeus 35  
1000 Brussels  
Belgium  
Vice President, Europe and Central Asia  
International Road Federation (IRF)

***International Road Federation (IRF Geneva)***

**Ms. Susanna ZAMMATARO (HoD)** 2 chemin de Blandonnet  
1214 Geneva - Switzerland  
Switzerland  
Executive Director  
International Road Federation (IRF Geneva)

***International Road Transport Union (IRU)***

**Mr. Umberto DE PRETTO (HoD)** 16, chemin de la Voie Creuse  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland  
Secretary-General  
International Road Transport Union (IRU)  
**Website:** <https://www.iru.org/>

**Mr. Boris BLANCHE**

Managing Director  
International Road Transport Union (IRU)

La Voie-Creuse 16  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Eloy COMABELLA**

Photographer  
International Road Transport Union (IRU)

3 rue de Varembe, B. P. 44  
CH-1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Jens HÜGEL**

Senior Adviser  
Goods Transport & Sustainable Development  
International Road Transport Union (IRU)

16, chemin de la Voie-Creuse  
B.P. 44  
1211 Geneva 20  
Switzerland

**Mr. William PETTY**

Head - Regional Committee for Africa  
International Road Transport Union (IRU)

16, chemin de la Voie-Creuse  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

***International Union of Railways (UIC)*****Mr. Jean-Pierre LOUBINOX (HoD)**

Director-General  
International Union of Railways (UIC)

16 rue Jean Rey  
75015 PARIS  
France

***IRU PDMER*****Mr. Adrian ALBU**

GENERAL DELEGATE  
IRU PDMER

Hakki Yeten Cad. No 13  
34365 Istanbul  
Turkey

***ROAD SAFETY INSTITUTE (RSI) "Panos Mylonas"*****Ms. Vassiliki DANELLI-MYLONA (HoD)**

President of the Board  
ROAD SAFETY INSTITUTE (RSI) "Panos Mylonas"

2 Nemeseos str  
11253 Athens  
Greece

**Website:** [www.ioas.gr](http://www.ioas.gr)



**Non-Governmental Organizations - Other NGO****CETMO****Mr. Òscar OLIVER (HoD)**General Director  
CETMOAv. de Josep Tarradellas, 40  
08029 Barcelona  
Spain**CIT (International Rail Transport Committee)****Mr. Erik EVTIMOV**Deputy Secretary General  
CIT (International Rail Transport Committee)Weltpoststrasse 20  
3015 Bern  
Switzerland**Website:** [www.cit-rail.org](http://www.cit-rail.org)**Conference of European Directors of Roads****Mr. Steve PHILLIPS (HoD)**Secretary-General  
Conference of European Directors of RoadsAv d'Auderghem 22-28  
1040 Brussels  
Belgium**Website:** [www.cedr.eu](http://www.cedr.eu)**FIATA****Mr. Rene ZIMMERMANN**Manager  
FIATASchaffhauserstrasse 104  
8152 Glattbrugg  
Switzerland**Global New Car Assessment Programme (Global NCAP)****Ms. Jessica TRUONG**Programmes Director and Asia Pacific Coordinator  
Global New Car Assessment Programme (Global NCAP)60 Trafalgar Square  
WC2N5DS London  
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland**International Association of Logistic Business****Mrs. Alevtina KIRILLOVA**First Vice-President  
International Association of Logistic BusinessMira Prospekt, 106  
129626 Moscow  
Russian Federation**International Motor Vehicle Inspection Committee (CITA)****Mr. Oliver DEITERS**Head of Global Public Affairs and External Relations  
International Motor Vehicle Inspection Committee  
(CITA)Avenue de Cortenbergh 52  
1000 Brussels  
Belgium

**International Transport Workers' Federation ITF****Mr. Makoto URATA**

Automation/Future of Work Coordinator  
International Transport Workers' Federation ITF

ITF House  
49-60 Borough Road  
SE1 1DR London  
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

**International Union for Road/Rail Combined Transport (UIRR)****Mr. Ralf-Charley SCHULTZE**

Chairman  
International Union for Road/Rail Combined Transport  
(UIRR)

Rue Montoyer 31  
B-1000 Brussels  
Belgium  
**Website:** [www.uirr.com](http://www.uirr.com)

**Sustainable Transport Africa****Mr. Henry KAMAU**

Director  
Transport Sector NGO  
Sustainable Transport Africa

PO Box 53785  
00200 Nairobi  
Kenya  
**Website:** [www.sustainabletransportafrica.org](http://www.sustainabletransportafrica.org)

**Walk21****Ms. Bronwen THORNTON**

Development Director  
Walk21

24 Moorend Road  
GL53 0HD Cheltenham, Gloucestershire, GL530HD  
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland  
**Website:** [www.walk21.com](http://www.walk21.com)

**Others - Academia*****consiglio nazionale delle ricerche*****Dr. Liberati DIEGO**

research director  
consiglio nazionale delle ricerche

deib politecnico piazza leonardo da vinci 32  
20133 milano  
Italy

***National Automotive Design and Development Council (NADDC)*****Mr. Soweikumo DAKOLO**

Procurement Officer, National Automotive Design and  
development Council  
National Automotive Design and Development Council  
(NADDC)

No 13 David Ejoor Street, Gudu Duistrict,Apo Abuja  
900288 FCT  
Nigeria

***Université de Lausanne*****Mr. Alexander BASTIANEN**

Student, MA Political Science  
Université de Lausanne

Avenue Alexandre Vinet 20  
1004 Lausanne  
Switzerland

***University of Warsaw, Krakowkie Przedmiescie26/28 00927 Warsaw*****Ms. Malgorzata SZOZDA**

student  
University of Warsaw, Krakowkie Przedmiescie26/28  
00927 Warsaw

Hoza 63/67  
PL 00-681 Warsaw  
Poland

**Others - Private Sector*****CERTSIGN S.A.*****Mr. Nicolae GHIBU**

Commercial Director  
CERTSIGN S.A.

Blvd. Timisoara Nr. 5A  
Sector 6  
061301 BUCHAREST  
Romania

**Mr. Armand Dragos ROPOT**

Director Business Unit  
CERTSIGN S.A.

Foisorului 4  
031178 Bucharest  
Romania

***Kapsch TrafficCom AG*****Mr. Gilbert KONZETT**

Policy Manager  
International Relations  
Kapsch TrafficCom AG

Am Europatz 2  
1120 Vienna  
Austria

**Others - Independent experts**

**Transport PPPs**

<b>Mr. Ansgar KAUF</b>	21, rue des Confessions
Expert on PPPs in Roads & Transport / Road Safety	1203 Geneva
Transport PPPs	Switzerland

---

---

**Others - Other**

---

***Polis Network***

**Ms. Karen VANCLUYSEN**

Rue du Trône, 98  
1050 Brussels  
Belgium

Secretary General  
Polis Network

---

**Present at the Invitation of the Secretariat - Invited****"PLASKE" JSC****Mr. Valerii LUGOVETS**

Advisor  
"PLASKE" JSC

14-a, Marazliivska  
65000 Odessa  
Ukraine

**Website:** plaske.ua

**(UNECE WP.30 Deputy Chair), PPL 33-35 LLC (Single Window and TF), ICC UKRAINE****Mr. Oleksandr FEDOROV**

PPL 33-35 LLC, Director General, Head of Customs and  
Trade facilitation Commission  
ICC Ukraine, Customs and Trade Facilitation  
(UNECE WP.30 Deputy Chair), PPL 33-35 LLC (Single  
Window and TF), ICC UKRAINE

19 B, Reytarska Str.  
01030 Kiev  
Ukraine

**EUROMED Transport Support Project****Mr. Michalis ADAMANTIADIS**

Team Leader and Road Freight Transport Key Expert  
EUROMED Transport Support Project

Av. Marc-Peter 4C  
1290 Versoix  
Switzerland

**Mr. Jose CAPEL FERRER**

Senior Road Traffic Safety Expert  
EUROMED Transport Support Project

Chemin de la Pie, 40  
1292 Chambésy  
Switzerland

**Mrs. Françoise JEHU**

Project Officer  
EUROMED Transport Support Project

De Kleetlaan, 5  
1831 Diegem  
Belgium

**Mr. Spyridon TRIANTAFYLLOS**

Project Manager  
EUROMED Transport Support Project

26m Avenue du Yorkshire  
1200 Brussels  
Belgium

**ICHCA International (on behalf of)****Mr. Francesco APEDDU**

Cargo surveyor  
SECTEU Securing Cargo Transport  
ICHCA International (on behalf of)

Via Maffi 6  
27100 Pavia  
Italy

**UITP - International Association of Public Transport****Mr. Dionisio GONZÁLEZ**

Director  
UITP - International Association of Public Transport

Rue Sainte Marie 6  
1080 Brussels  
Belgium

---

**United Nations Economic Commission for Europe - UNECE**

**Ms. Eva MOLNÁR**

Switzerland

Former Director  
Sustainable Transport Division  
United Nations Economic Commission for Europe -  
UNECE

---

**World Bicycle Industry Association**

**Mr. Manuel MARSILIO**

Obermattweg 12  
6052 Hergiswil  
Switzerland

WBIA Delegate  
World Bicycle Industry Association

**Website:** [www.wbia.ch](http://www.wbia.ch)

---



---

**UNECE Secretariat**

***National Roads and Motorways of the Republic of Poland TEM Project (TEM)***

**Mr. Andrzej MACIEJEWSKI**

TEM Project Manager  
Deputy General Director, General Directorate for  
National Roads and Motorways  
National Roads and Motorways of the Republic of  
Poland TEM Project (TEM)

53, ul. Wronia  
00-874 Warsaw  
Poland

**Website:** [www.cedr.eu](http://www.cedr.eu)

---

***UNECE Trans-European Railway Project (TER)***

**Mr. Gennady BESSONOV**

TER Project Manager; CCTT Secretary General  
UNECE Trans-European Railway Project (TER)

Tverskaya str. 24//2  
RU-125009 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Website:** <https://www.unece.org/trans/main/ter/ter.html>

---

